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From: hari gupta ' o A {0
Sent: 05 April 2023 16:41 §rs i XU’A Y\
To: Bhiwadi Purch '
o: Bhiwadi Purchase 4 oJ‘oKb

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230400034Bhiwadi Division O o 9 SO\ s
= J 9@’ U ¥

GM BALL COCK SET 1" DRP @ 1250 - 30 % + PVC BALL 150 EXTRA
\c/Pvc REDUCER 1.25" X 1" FUSION @ 62.40 Mm/ﬁ“ wh ?\VJ WUL
/€ PVC ELBOW 1.25" FUSION @ 91.20 - 40 %
\jz/ PVC UNION 1.25" FUSION @ 206.80 - 40 %
_&/PVC TANK NIPPLE 2" FUSION @ 385.80 - 40 %
\7:/ PVC PIPE 1.25" FUSION @ 334.40 - 40 % :
. 2

/€ PVC PIPE 2" FUSION @ 796.50 - 40 % %0 qw
<_Z PVC UNION 2" FUSION @ 539.30-40 %

\/c/ PVC SOCKET 1.25" FUSION @ 52.80 - 40 %

G/PVC FABT 1" X 3/4" FUSION @ 139.20 - 40 %

% PVC REDUCER TEE 2" X 1.25" FUSION @ 344.70-40 %

\A PVC REDUCER SOCKET 2" X 1.25" FUSION @ 297.80 - 40 %\/

\%VC SOCKET 1" FUSION @ 29.50 - 40 %

R D e ——

€ PVC BALL VALVE 2" FUSION @ 1827.30 - 40 % CHECK LIST

' DISCO A Biscoond-
N f/ PVC BALL VALVE 1" FUSION @ 367.90 - 40 % |D/SCOUNT : A
\/ PVC REDUCER 2" X 1" FUSION @ 300.70 - 40 fio O o/<15 1 FOR B"'V/"\D"Z!E;%E"Aﬁi(f
P&F (INCL.. —
/6 PVC BALL VALVE 1.25" FUSION @ 610.30 -4 % ke mrd £ T
GSTNGST  : v &l DT

\A PVC TEE 1.25" FUSION @ 119-40 %

On Wed, Apr 5, 2023 at 11:08 AM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluiinium.com> wrote:
Mo 3 GC/WCITC
Plden BTSworsens o1
ML A««‘\y &4\ ,Q/Aow /)«4\ ce, VALIDITY

ot Brscd CHECKER Y . .




From: Saurabh Goel

Sent: 06 April 2023 15:27

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230400034Bhiwadi Division

») o
DEAR SIR, gq/ \{/\'T
FUSION PRICE CPVC LIST-

_—

[L V1S€Qb %UOC}ML’OH
. .JAl MAHAKAL .. — raca

Regards, Saurabh goyal ph no:-8058301019,7240301019 OM
SHIV TRADERS

/4,%%:7 byg(/u/SMQ»—r (/u,%\ W/L Sowakh
Dear sir | /4/60‘/( I@QMC( s P’M//

Prince cpvc price list less-47%

wrote:

—

A A JA MAHAKAL A A Thanks & Regards, Saurabh goyal ph no:-
8058301019,7240301019 OM SHIV TRADERS AJANTA CHOWK SHOP NO-8,
PHASE-3 BHIWADI-DISTT-ALWAR (RAJ) AUTHORISED & STOCKIST:* FENNER
V-BELTS & ENGINEERINGPRODUCTS, *PIXV BELTS (ISO
CERTIFIED), ECOTECH V-BELTS (ISl 2494) ,* *TAPARIA HAND TOOLS *,SKF
BEARINGS,V-GROOVE PULLEYS & TAPER LOCK BUSH PULLEYS, ,
UNBRAKOALLEN & HEX BOLTS ,TIMING BELTS, FLUKE TRUSTED
RESELLER, STANLEYHAND-TOOLS AND ABRO MASKING TAPE,ALL
PENUMATIC TOOLS&FITTING

Dear Sir/Madam, _ - ",' ,': S S W
b%’ -t %\ Li T

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACH ED ENQUI

BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNQWLEDGEMENT CE bey s b 1

YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONF|RW$Q§NJ.NT .................................. €.

ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESGRIPTION. .~ mmesessmemesee

o Spa— P&F HINCL..7md EXTRAuwn T
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, \

Bhiwadi division, GSTAGST & sussressenns Lg..f.’: ..... Cfl .&._I ........
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,

BHIWADI - 301019, ) CQ #L
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) DELIVERY % vovcrnee ﬂ.ﬁ.& ........ Sdoe
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO 9611195368 | PAYMENT

GC/WCC

VALIDITY

! CHECKED BY :




